

Office of S. KINGSTON M'CAY,

429 Walnut Street,

Philadelphia, 188

on the second floor & fitting it
up for the needs of a large Publication
House. The estimated expenses
are between \$6000 & \$7000 - and
will be substantial & permanent.
Thus they say is their ultimatum.
I have no doubt that I can
have the present assessment
reduced to \$50,000 from \$60,000
which I understand it now is.
In fact I think \$6,000 to high & it
can readily be reduced.

An Early answer will be obliged
as the parties are thoroughly expro-
sive in every particular.

Very truly yours &

S. Kingston M'Cay

